# **2C**

## Action

**General Session** 

Approval of the August 2023 Consent Calendar

**Executive Summary:** The Commission will review and approve the August 2023 Consent Calendar.

**Recommended Action:** That the Commission approve the August 2023 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

### **Consent Calendar**

#### **Division of Professional Practices Action Items**

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the August 24-25, 2023 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

#### **RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS**

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

#### 1. ACTON, Christopher

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending applications are **granted**.

#### 2. AFFONSO, Javey

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of five (5) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending applications are **granted**.

#### 3. ALLEN, Thomas

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 4. ANNIS, Darius

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 5. AUTREY, Christine

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 6. AVENA, Noemi

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

#### 7. BATES, Carly

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 8. BATTAGLIA, James

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 9. BELMAN CANO, Luis

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 10. BLACKMAN, Denise

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 11. BRIGGS, Alexandra

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 12. BRITTAIN, Alexander

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

#### 13. BROOKS, Cherice

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 14. BROWN, Cherie

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 15. BRYANT, Devn

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 16. BUNN, Lauren

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 17. CAMPBELL, Chelsea

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 18. CHANDLER, Robert

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 19. CHUTE, Laura

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 20. COPPOM, Kyle

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 21. CRANE, Sonita

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 22. DAEITY, Maxaelius

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 23. DANIO, Melissa

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 24. DEGOURVILLE, Lakeisha

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 25. DE HARO, Leobardo

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 26. DENZER, Paul

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 27. DEPAOLI, Daniel

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 28. DHILLON, Tanvir

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 29. DOUET, Christophe

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 30. FARRAH, Amanda

She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 31. FINNIGANHEIL, Laura

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 32. FRANZMAN, Kathleen

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

#### 33. FUCHS, Ashleigh

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of two hundred seventy (270) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

#### 34. FULLMAN, Anthony

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 35. GARRETT, Jennifer

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 36. GENTRY, Wendy

She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 37. GONZALES, Jordan

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 38. GONZALES, Kelly

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and her pending application is **granted**.

#### 39. HAGAR, Emily

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 40. HARIRCHI, Ashkan

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 41. HARVESON, Jonathan

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ten (10) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 42. HERNANDEZ, Gabriel

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 43. INNOCENTI, Jeremy

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 44. JONES, Joshua

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 45. JUNOD, Allison

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 46. KEEFE, Christina

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 47. LEONHART, Teagen

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 48. LORELLO, Albert

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of two hundred seventy five (275) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 49. LOYA, Yvette

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 50. MAHER, Jason

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

#### 51. MALAVE, Jose

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 52. MARTINEZ, Andrea

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 53. MARTINSON, Casey

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 54. MATHANY, Christopher

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 55. MEAD, Jeffrey

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of five (5) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 56. MEDRANO, Eduardo

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 57. MENDONCA, Andrew

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 58. MENDOZA, Jorge

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 59. MITCHELL, Jessyca

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 60. MOJICA, Oscar

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 61. MOOSHAGIAN, Ronald

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421

#### 62. MURPHY, Raymond

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 63. NEDEROSTEK, James

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 64. OKORIE, Dioka

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 65. PARK, Garrett

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 66. PORTER, Josh

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 67. PRESTON, David

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 68. PURDOM, Krista

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 69. RAJAGOPAL, Kadhir

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 70. REEVES, Benjamin

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of two hundred seventy (270) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 71. REID, Martin

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 72. RING, Kenneth

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 73. ROOFE, Shelly

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 74. ROSALER, Kenneth

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 75. ROSEN, Austin

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

#### 76. RUIZ, Marie

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

#### 77. SAMUELU, Amelia

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 78. SANCHEZ, Erik

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 79. SCHMIDT, Jennifer

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 80. SEEHUETTER, Marjorie

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 81. SHAPPEE, Andrea

She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 82. SMITH, Hayley

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 83. SMITH, Jennifer

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 84. SOLIS, Byron

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 85. SORENSEN, Jack

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 86. SOUTHAVILAY, Phoutsakhone

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 87. SPINNER, Libby

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 88. STARK, Jenna

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **denied** pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

#### 89. SU, Kenny

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 90. THOMAS, Daphne Mae

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 91. TRAVAGLIA, Beatriz

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 92. VAN DUZEE, Tracy

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 93. VERA, Nicole

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420, and the pending application is **granted**.

#### 94. VOELKERS, William

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 95. WHITE, Brian

The **Administrative Services Credential** under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing is **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 96. WHITNEY, Yul

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 97. WINNICK, Freida

She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 98. ZAMORA, David

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is **granted**.

#### 99. ZARATE, Francisco

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

#### **PRIVATE ADMONITION(S)**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44438, the Committee of Credentials recommends **five (5)** private admonition(s) for the Commission's approval.

#### CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been recommended by the Committee of Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.

#### 100. DEVICARIIS, Dara

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

#### 101. JOHNSON, Minnie

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 102. KEMPLE, Marilyn

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission

pursuant to Education Code section 44423 and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

#### 103. LOYA, Mark

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423 and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

#### 104. OGAWA, Timothy

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### 105. OLIVER, Vincent

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended indefinitely** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44336 and California Code of Regulations section 80309.

#### 106. ROSNER, Michael

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of forty (40) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### DEFAULT DECISIONS AND ORDERS FOR ADOPTION

A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decisions and Orders for the Commission's adoption:

#### 107. BICKEL, Rebecca

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.

#### 108. BUTLER, Lacy

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.

#### 109. FISHER, Lisa

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.

#### 110. PARRAS, Rebecca

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.

#### **Division of Professional Practices Information Items**

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the August 24-25, 2023 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

#### SELF-REVOCATION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

#### 111. GUTIERREZ, David U.

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

#### 112. SCHWAB, Timothy E.

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected

#### MANDATORY ACTIONS

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law.

#### 113. ARIZABAL, Samantha Angela D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd or lascivious act with child under 14 years) (2 counts), for which she is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### 114. BILECKI, Kenneth

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(b) (driving with a blood alcohol content (BAC) of .08% or more causing bodily injury) and admitted to enhancement Penal Code section 12022.7(a) (personally inflicted great bodily injury upon victim(s) not an accomplice to the offense), a serious felony.

#### 115. BOUFFARD, Aaron W.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child endangerment; likely to produce great bodily harm injury/death).

#### 116. CARLIS, Hunter A.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 311.11(a) (possession or control of child pornography) and enhancement 311.11(c)(1) (possession of over 600 images of child or child pornography), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### 117. CROPPER, Frank R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 245(a)(1) (assault with a deadly weapon) with special allegations of domestic violence with great bodily injury, a violent and serious felony, 273a(a) (child abuse), and 422(a) (criminal threats).

#### 118. DODD, Michael A.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction of 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child) (2 counts); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

#### 119. DOLAN, Shannon

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a deadly weapon with force: likely to produce great bodily injury).

#### 120. HARDY, Jeremy D.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(c)(1) (lewd or lascivious act with a child 14/15 years) (2 counts) and 287(b)(2) (oral copulation with person under 16 years) (1 count), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### 121. HARKEY, Aaron T.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child endangerment).

#### 122. KIM, Elijah

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his

felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child) (5 counts); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

#### 123. KIM, Elijah

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child) (5 counts), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### 124. MANNING, Brandon M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony convictions for violating California Penal Code sections 487(a) (grand theft of personal property) and 664/459 (attempted first degree residential burglary) a serious felony.

#### 125. MAYER, George R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a child) (2 counts), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### 126. MORENO, George

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child) (4 counts), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### 127. PHINIZY III, Charles W.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault with a deadly weapon with force: possible great bodily injury).

#### 128. RUSSELL, David L.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** based on the New Hampshire Deferred Prosecution Agreement; for which, as a term of the Agreement, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

#### 129. SCOTT, Leonta

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 211 (robbery), a violent and serious felony.

#### 130. VIDAL, Josue

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252A(a)(2)(A),(b)(1) (distribution and receipt of child pornography), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

#### 131. WARNER, Brian S.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means likely to produce great bodily injury).

#### AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

#### 132. ALBRITTEN III, Otha

- 133. AMBROSE, Matthew C.
- 134. BLACKWELL TAYLOR, Rebekah A.
- 135. CELANO, Peter J.
- 136. CUETO, Pablo
- 137. DELGADO, Jose A.
- 138. MA, Jacqueline
- 139. MEDINA, Michael
- 140. MORENO, Cesar E.
- 141. MUNOZ, Edgar
- 142. OCHOA, Ralph E.
- 143. REYES, Martin
- 144. SOLIS, Jose F.
- 145. SPANN, Kareem

#### NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS

All credentials held by the following individual was suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the

above sections of the Education Code. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the Commission.

#### 146. RENISON, Emilee

#### SUSPENSION DUE TO REVOCATION OF CREDENTIALS IN ANOTHER STATE

All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44423.5, due to revocation of teaching credentials, license, or permits in another state. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

- 147. CHING, Laura M.
- 148. GARCIA, John R.
- 149. KING, Daniel O.

#### TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individuals are terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

- 150. MCLELAN, Christopher J
- 151. POST, Michael C.
- 152. RILEY, Cerissa L.

#### CORRECTIONS

#### FORTUNE, Heather

At the June 15-16, 2023 meeting, the Commission adopted the Attorney General's Consent Determination, stipulating that her certification documents are **revoked**, however the **revocation is stayed**, her certification documents are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of four (4) years**, *effective* June 23, 2023 through June 22, 2027, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. However, the description in the Consent Calendar incorrectly reflected that the Consent Determination provided for a stayed 60-day suspension. This Consent Calendar correction is for information only.

## Validation of Service Rendered Without A Credential

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of Education Code section 45036.

| Name                   | School District/Charter       | County      | Period of Services    |
|------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| Jennifer Acevedo       | Merced City SD                | Merced      | 06/02/2023-06/13/2023 |
| Yocupicia Alvarez      | Visalia Unified SD            | Tulare      | 06/02/2023-06/07/2023 |
| Dana Bates             | Livingston Union SD           | Merced      | 06/01/2023-06/15/2023 |
| Shaila Brandon         | Visalia Unified SD            | Tulare      | 06/02/2023-06/08/2023 |
| Kimberly Eason-Brooks  | Merced City SD                | Merced      | 06/02/2023-06/14/2023 |
| Robin Cassara          | Perris Elementary School SD   | Riverside   | 06/02/2023-06/11/2023 |
| Andrew Chase           | Beaumont Unified SD           | Riverside   | 06/02/2023-06/23/2023 |
| Susannah Christopher   | Beaumont Unified SD           | Riverside   | 06/02/2023-06/25/2023 |
| Alfonso Cisneros       | La Habra City SD              | Orange      | 06/01/2023-06/16/2023 |
| *Autumn Clark          | San Jacinto Unified SD        | Riverside   | 05/02/2023-05/22/2023 |
| Elizabeth Cochran      | McCabe Union Elementary SD    | Imperial    | 04/01/2023-04/03/2023 |
| Barrett Dunn           | Carlsbad Unified SD           | San Diego   | 06/01/2023-06/28/2023 |
| Kyndra Hickman         | Merced City SD                | Merced      | 06/01/2023-06/14/2023 |
| Leah Hulbert           | Grossmont Union High SD       | San Diego   | 06/01/2023-06/11/2023 |
| Mary Anne Huynh        | Hacienda La Puente Unified SD | Los Angeles | 05/01/2023-05/18/2023 |
| Lelah Langworthy       | Newport-Mesa USD              | Orange      | 06/02/2023-06/18/2023 |
| Lindsay Lewandoski     | La Mesa-Spring Valley SD      | San Diego   | 07/01/2023-07/09/2023 |
| Albert Lai             | Placentia-Yorba Linda USD     | Orange      | 06/01/2023-06/16/2023 |
| *Barbara Lewis         | William S Hart Union High SD  | Los Angeles | 06/02/2023-07/04/2023 |
| Tina Lopez             | Merced City SD                | Merced      | 06/02/2023-06/17/2023 |
| Scott Marshall         | Carlsbad Unified SD           | San Diego   | 06/01/2023-06/20/2023 |
| Rebecca Martin         | Cajon Valley SD               | San Diego   | 06/02/2023-06/06/2023 |
| Alain Garnica-Mendoza  | Sweetwater Union High SD      | San Diego   | 06/02/2023-06/08/2023 |
| Pamela Method          | Visalia Unified SD            | Tulare      | 06/02/2023-06/22/2023 |
| Tina Mora              | Placentia-Yorba Linda USD     | Orange      | 06/01/2023-06/16/2023 |
| Nikko Mostajo          | Placentia-Yorba Linda USD     | Orange      | 06/01/2023-06/16/2023 |
| Jayme Nash             | Placentia-Yorba Linda USD     | Orange      | 06/01/2023-06/16/2023 |
| Natalie Pereda         | Whittier City SD              | Los Angeles | 06/02/2023-06/08/2023 |
| Karla Pinkerton        | Ramona Unified SD             | San Diego   | 07/01/2023-07/12/2023 |
| Mark Plume             | Banning Unified SD            | Riverside   | 06/02/2023-06/22/2023 |
| Monica Ramirez         | Perris Elementary SD          | Riverside   | 06/02/2023-06/03/2023 |
| Sticia Rantioff-Shubin | Banning Unified SD            | Riverside   | 06/01/2023-06/09/2023 |
| Heidi Rico             | Whittier City SD              | Los Angeles | 06/02/2023-06/08/2023 |
| Ray Robarts            | Temecula Valley SD            | Riverside   | 05/02/2023-05/22/2023 |
| Blanca Rodriguez       | Redwood City                  | San Mateo   | 06/01/2023-06/04/2023 |

| Name             | School District/Charter           | County      | Period of Services    |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| Laura Rybackzyk  | Newport-Mesa USD                  | Orange      | 06/02/2023-06/15/2023 |
| Stefanie Seward  | San Jacinto Unified SD            | Riverside   | 05/02/2023-05/03/2023 |
| Erica Smith      | La Mesa – Spring Valley           | San Diego   | 04/01/2023-04/10/2023 |
| Rocio Sobschak   | Placentia-Yorba Linda USD         | Orange      | 06/01/2023-06/16/2023 |
| Daria Stone      | Sweetwater Union High USD         | San Diego   | 05/02/2023-05/09/2023 |
| Vincent Strykers | CDCR OCE                          | Tuolumne    | 04/01/2023-04/20/2023 |
| Joy Urtnowski    | Cajon Valley Unified SD           | San Diego   | 06/02/2023-06/06/2023 |
| Rene Valdes      | Covina-Valley Unified SD          | Los Angeles | 07/02/2023-07/18/2023 |
| Staycie M. Vue   | Central Unified SD                | Fresno      | 05/02/2023-05/08/2023 |
| Lorraine Wall    | Lake Elsinore USD                 | Riverside   | 11/01/2022-11/30/2022 |
| Theresa Wells    | Julia Lee Performing Arts Academy | Riverside   | 06/01/2023-06/21/2023 |
| Bethany Whiting  | Menifee Union SD                  | Riverside   | 05/01/2023-05/24/2023 |
| Michael Woodward | Placentia-Yorba Linda USD         | Orange      | 06/01/2023-06/16/2023 |
| Rachel Yadon     | Cajon Valley SD                   | San Diego   | 06/02/2023-06/06/2023 |
|                  |                                   |             |                       |

\*Holds more than one credential